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From: Kelly Michaels 
To: City Clerk Users 
Subject: FW: Pool Corp Site Visit 
Date: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 4:31:13 PM 
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For the Record: Petition No. 22-64AM Pool Corp 

Kelly Michaels, MMC 
Venice City Clerk 
City Clerk's Office 
City of Venice 
Tel: 941-882-7390 
Cell: 941-303-3486 
Email: kmichaels@venicefl.gov 
Web: www.venicegov.com 

Need to Report an Issue? SeeClickFix Venice Connect is available as an app for Android and 
iPhone. Select SeeClickFix from your app store on your device and choose Venice, Florida. There is 
also a link to the program on the city’s website, www.venicegov.com, or go directly to SeeClickFix 
at https://venice.seeclickfix.com/venice 

PLEASE NOTE: This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
concerning public records. Email communications are covered under such laws; therefore, email sent 
or received on this entity's computer system, including your email address, may be disclosed to the 
public and media upon request. If you do not want your email address released to a public records 
request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. 

From: Joan Farrell <jfarrell@venicefl.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 3:01 PM 
To: Kelly Michaels <kmichaels@venicefl.gov> 
Subject: Pool Corp Site Visit 

Please update your records to show that I made a visit this afternoon to the proposed Pool Corp 
warehouse site off Laurel Rd just east of I-75. 

Thank you. 

Joan Farrell 
Council Member, Seat 1 
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Get Outlook for iOS 
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